RESOLUTION

TOWN OF WOODBORO

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Woodboro, Oneida County, Wis., does it necessary to acquire a building tobe used as a town hall, and

WHEREAS, Joint School District No. 1, Towns of Cassian and Woodboro, has indicated its willingness to sell the property known as the old Alexander-Stewart School to the Town of Woodboro, in consideration of \$1.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Woodboro, that the town clerk be authorized to complete this transaction by issuing a check for \$1 to Joint School District No. 1, Towns of Cassian and Woodboro, in return for a good and sufficient deed to the following described real estate, to wit:

A piece and parcel of land in the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter (SEt Not), Section Five (5), Township Thirty-six (36), North, Hange Seven (7) East, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the one-quarter post in the center of Section 5; thence West on the last and west one-quarter Section line 209 feet; thence North 33 feet; to where it intersects the North boundary line of County dishway #K; thence West along the North boundary line of said Sounty Highway #K, 230 feet; thence North 120 feet; thence most parallel with the North boundary line of Sounty Highway #K, 230 feet; thence South 120 feet to the place of beginning; intending to convey the parcel approximately 1 acre in area known as the "Alexander-Stewart School property," in the Town of Woodboro, Oneida County, Wisconsin.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Woodboro express its appreciation to the Joint School District No. 1, Towns of Cassian and Woodboro, for the courtesy extended in this matter.

DATED this 26th day of April, 1956, at Woodboro, Wis.

George Muebner, chairman

Clarence header, supervisor

Frenk Bauer, supervisor